_Edierton, Tayla (Agency)

From: The Clerk at Dinas Powys CC <dinasparish@tiscali.co.uk>
Sent: 14 March 2017 17:06

To: Planning & Transportation (Customer Care)

Subject: Emailing: PLAN SCHEDULE - 6 MAR 2017

Attachments: PLAN SCHEDULE - 6 MAR 2017.docx

Please find attached the decisions on recent Planning Applications by this Community Council’s Planning

Committee held on Monday, 6th march 2017 and noted at Full Council on Thursday, 9th March 2017.
Kind Regards

Frances
Dinas Powys Community Council
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CYNGOR CYMUNED DINAS POWYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE -MONDAY, 6™ MARCH 2017

DATE OF
APPLICATION

REF. NO. OF
APPLICATION

TYPE OF
APPL.

APPLICANT, LOCATION
AND DESCRIPTION

DECISION OF COMMITTEE

09/02/17

2017/00078

FUL

Mr. & Mrs. E. Keane
Cartref,

Westra,

Dinas Powys

Cartref, Westra, Dinas Powys

Side/rear extensions and alterations to existing
bungalow.

NO OBJECTIONS.

09/02/17

2017/00079

FUL

Mr. D. Mooney

57, Highwalls Avenue,

Dinas Powys,

Vale of Glamorgan. CF64 4A

57 Highwalls Avenue, Dinas Powys
Single storey extension to rear of property, with

change of roof profile.

NO OBJECTIONS.

17/02/17

2017/00063

FUL

Mrs. A. Richards,
Cross Common Road,
Dinas Powys

Pen y Bryn, Cross Common Road, Dinas Powys

Demolish existing dwelling and construct new
dwelling.

NO OBJECTIONS.

23/02/17

2017/00140

FUL

Mr. P. Martin
7 Stacey Road,
Dinas Powys CF64 4AE

7 Stacey Road, Dinas Powys

Renewal of planning application 2012/00586/FUL
— Erection of a new dwelling.

OBJECTIONS.

We reiterate our previous
objections that this is a
garden development and an
overdevelopment of the site.

24/02/17

2017/00156

FUL

Mr. J. O’Sullivan
The Glen,

Sully Road,
Penarth

The Glen, Sully Road, Penarth

New detached garage.

NO OBJECTIONS.

27/02/17

2017/0098

FUL

Ms. M. W. Elias Jones
Ivy Cottage,

31 Station Road,

Dinas Powys, CF64 4DF

Ivy Cottage, 31 Station Road, Dinas Powys

Demolition of exisiting single story extensions and
the construction of a proposed 2 storey and single
storey extension.

NO OBJECTIONS.




